
1 CLK O f L ~ a l  Fllingg*a*3/20/2008 la05 PM ..e.. 

Matllda Sanders 99- -oa-h1L& " +=aF L €a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Theresa Walsh 
Thursday, March 20,2008 12:05 PM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices; Jennifer Brubaker: Jean Hartman 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070234; 070235; 070236 
Filename / Path: 070234~5~6.or.030408.jsb.doc 

312012008 12:03:00 PM I FPSC, CLK - C6RRESPoNDENCE I 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Dismissing Protest in Docket Nos. 070234,5 and 6 today. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 
. . CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

City of TampalDept of Solid Waste (08) 
Flonda lndusmal Cogeneration Association (Zambo08) 
Flonda Power & Light Company 

PARTY 
NAME 

-. - 
E1802 

COMPANY 
CODE 

sclark@,radeylaw. com 
sclark@radeylaw.com 
richzambo@&iol.com 
richzambo@aol.com 

~~~ 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno) 
~~~t~ I ~ i -  m7.i 

I 
... " ...... 
PCS Adnunismion (USA), Inc 
Progress Energy Flonda, Inc E1801 ____~ 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (07) I 
RIVfev law Firm ....... 

I 
-. 

Radey Law Firm (07a) 
Richard Zambo. Esq. (07) 
Richard Zambo. E q .  (08) I 
Solid Waste Authonty of Palm Beach County (08) 
Tampa Elecmc Company I E1806 _ _  

I ADDRESS 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

KSTorain@Potashcorp.com 
pauI.lewisjr@,pgnmaiI.com 1 No 
john.bumett@gmnai I.wm I No 

mcbmner@swa.org I No 
Regdept@tecoenergy. com I No 

Printed on 3120/2008 a14:07:01 PM 
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1 CLK Official Flllng****1/7/2008 8:45 AM t.... 

Matllda Sanders v5C-  08 - 6 6 W  - P a  -64 O P J %  
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, January 07,2008 8:43 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices: Jean Hartman 
Order/ Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070234,5.6 
Filename /Path: 070234-5-6.or.grant.intv.swa.jeh.doc 

1/7/2008 8:41:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Intervention in Docket # 070234,5,6 today. 

L 



Marguerite Lockard 9sc-0q-lor3-Pw- EQ 
From: Theresa Walsh RECEIUED-FPSC 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Friday, December 21,2007 1 41 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices, Jean Hartman 07 QEC 2 1 3 18 

12/21/2007 1 39 O p  COMMISSION 
CLERK 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070234,070235, 70236 
Filename I Path: 070234-5-6 or g n intv tampa jeh doc 

Please issue the above-referenced order in docket 070234,070235 and 070236 today. Because this order was signed by 
Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 



1 * i f * * *  CLK Official Filing**"*12/20/2007 1:59 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, December 20,2007 1 5 6  PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices: Jean Hartman 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070234, 5, 6-EQ 
Filename / Path: 070234-4-5-6.or.grant.ext.jeh.com.doc 3 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

12/20/2007 1:W.OO PM 

An ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR ENLARGEMENT OF TIME AND REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING 
PROCEDURE has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance TODAY. 

1'11 walk the Order to you presently. 

IS 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



1 ***.. CLK Official Filing****12/3/2007 11:15 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, December 03,2007 11:09 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Sandy Simmons; Jean Hartman 
Order/ Notice Submitted 

12/3/2007 11:05:00 AM io 
070232,234,235,236 
070232~4~5~6.0EP.CONSOLl1.28.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

FP , CLK - CORRESPOmCE 

DIS’TRIBUTION: 

Please issue the Order Establishing Procedure and Consolidating Dockets in the above-referenced docket today. Because 
this order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 





I CCA Official Flllng****6/11/2007 8:29 AM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, June 11,2007 8:30 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070236or.5.22.07.lah.doc 

611 112007 8:29:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070236-EQ 

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT AND 
ASSOCIATED TARIFFS FILED BY TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Pauline Evan5 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl.us 
850-4 13-61 95 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 4,2007 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

AD 
Re: Docket No. 070236-EQ 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

%s will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of standard offer contract for small 
qualifymg facilities and producers of renewable energy, by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed 
in this office on April 2,2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in h s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
dormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S m  OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w.floridapsccom Internet E-mail: contact@pscstatafl.us 
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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records CMm 1 etex 

Docket No.070236-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t le :  Pet i t ion for approval of standard offer contract for  small 

Conpany: Tampa Electr ic Conpany 

qualifying f a c i l i t i e s  and producers of renewable energy, by 
Tanpa Elect r ic  Company. 

, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
dministdve 0 ppltias cmsmer 

ED I CT J HI4 I c1.J c2 

I 

Off ic ia l  F i l ing  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CMP (ECR) GCL PIF  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I I 
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I T  IS TENTATIYE AND SUBJECT To REVISION. 
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Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
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5. 
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7. 
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13. 
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15. 
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PSC/CUIOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case As sianment a nd Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Corn, 1 e r l  n 

Prwr am Module Al3(a): A4(b) 

staff Assianments 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS S(HEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUPTENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUE3Eff  TO REVISIMV. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS S€CTICW:<SSOl 413-6770 

Docket No. 070236-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  f o r  approval-of standard o f f e r  contract for small 

Company: Tampa Elect r ic  Conpany 

qual i fy ing f a c i l i t i e s  and producers o f  renewable energy, by 
Tampa E lec t r i c  Conpany. 

X 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

I 

OPR Staff 
Due Dates 

i3J Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

.,. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
~~ 
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28. 
29. 

Recomnded assianments f o r  hearina 30. 
and/or decidlna t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  C d s s i o n  X Cmnission Panel- 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 4 4 36. 1 37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 
140. 

Section 3 - Chai- S 

I I 
I I 

I I i 
Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Conmi ss i  oners I Hrg I Staff 1 

Prehearing Of f icer  

I Cmiss ioners I ADM I 
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Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Conmission Clerk'- 

Docket No.070236-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for approval of standard offer contract fo r  small  

Company: Tampa Elect r ic  Company 

quali fying f a c i l i t i e s  and producers of renewable energy, by 
Tampa Elect r ic  Company. 

Staff Assianments 

T Bal l inger, 3 Baxter 
S Brown. A Raurev 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ra t ion : 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:@SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Referred to:  ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Fsmletez and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module A13Ca); A4(b) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUF~ENT 

Staf f  Reconmendation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Revised CASR Due 

OPR Staff 

NONE 08/16/2007 
NONE 08/28/2007 
NONE 09/17/2007 

08/03/2007 09/20/2007 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

L Holley 
7. 
8. 

Comnissioners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 
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Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission Clerk 

Proaram Module A13(a); A4(b) 

staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS S(71EWLE IS AN INTERMAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REYISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:CiSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No.070236-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion f o r  approval of standard offer contract for small 

Conpany: Tanpa Elect r ic  Cowany 

qual i fy ing f a c i l i t i e s  and producers o f  renewable energy, by 
Tanpa Elect r ic  Conpany. 

WR S ta f f  

Staf f  Counsel 

!x% 

T Ballinger. J Baxter Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Revised CASR Due 

I % t  -1 3 Brubaker, 3 Hartnan H: -1 l o :  .. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

29. 
Recomnded assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

~~ 

S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I I 
140. I I 

Section 3 - Chairwn C w l e t e s  Assignments are as fol lows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comni ssioners I H r g  I S t a f f  I 

Ex;. 
ALL I ED I CT 1 MM I AG I SK 

Y I  I I I I I I 

Prehearin Of f icer  
Conmissioners 

" I I I I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  M e k r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

the ident ica l  panel decides the case. Approved: fxM.4 
Date: 09/2Ql2007 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianmnt and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Office of Comni ssion C l e r m  n 
Docket No. 070236-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  

Conpany: Tanpa Elect r ic  Company 

Pet i t ion for approval of standard o f f e r  contract for s m l l  
qual i fy ing f a c i l i t i e s  arrd producers of renewable energy, by 
Tanpa Elect r ic  Company. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ra t ion  : 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR So\ 
CO- indicates DPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C o m  le tes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module ~13(a>; A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi DOCUMENT 

T i m  Sc hedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SlJ6JECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT W E  RECORDS SECTION:(850> 413-6770 Staff AsSianmntC 

OPR Staf f  Current C4SR revis ion leve l  

Counsel 

A Maurev I 
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J Brubaker, J Hartmn 

11. 
1L . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2 8 .  
?a -<. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 

34. 
Ful l  Comission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - -_  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Estab Procedure/Consolidates/dkts 070234.23512 M E  12/03/2007 

Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor “E 02/14/2008 

Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal “E 03/06/2008 
Prehearing Statements “E 03/13/2008 

Testimony & Exhibits - Conp ally “E 01/10/2008 

Testimony & Exhibits - Staf f  “E 02/28/2001 

Prehearing “E 03/24/2008 

Hearing (04/10-11/08) “E 04/10/2008 

Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 11/30/2007 06/09/2008 

Discovery Actions Cowlete “E 04/0/03/20oa 

Bciefs Due “E 01/09/2008 

Date f i led with CLK: lZ/04/2007 1;;: -1 I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

140. I I I 
CS a Section 3 - C h a i r w  Comle tes Assignments are as follows: 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  R e h e r  i s  
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: €Qf&P 

Date: 12/04/2007‘ 
assigned the fu l l  h i s s i o n  decides the case. 

PSC/CU(OlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COnPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk’ T h 
Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No.070236-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for approval of standard o f f e r  contract fo r  small  
qual i fy ing f a c i l i t i e s  and producers of renewable energy, by 
Tampa Elect r ic  Company. 

Company: Tampa Elect r ic  Company 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SCA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Seaion 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module A13(a); A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assiannents 

OPR S t a f f  

Staf f  Counsel 

oCRs 

=I i. 
4 .  

Current CASU revis ion level  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

7. 
3 Brubaker. 3 Hartman 8 .  

9 .  
10. _ _  

29. 
Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. ._ 

- 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Comni ssi oners I Hra I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Conmi ssioners I ADM I - 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

X 

Approved : 
Date: 02/13/>008 

PWCLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission C l e r P  

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

V Page 1 o f  1 

Exim 
CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Docket No. 07023649 Date Lbcketed: 94/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval of standard o f f e r  contract for small 
qual i fying f a c i l i t i e s  and producers of renewable energy, by 
Tampa E lec t r i c  Company. 

Company: Tanpa E lec t r i c  Company 

X 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t ion  : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I 1 I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

X 

Prouram Module 
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Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

A13(a); A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING ooc56iGiF 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 
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T Ball inger. 3 Baxter =I Current CASR revis ion leve l  

-1 3 Brubaker, 3 Hartman H: 

29. 
Recomnded assianments fo r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31.  

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th 36. 

37. 
38. 

S ta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Previous Current 

I I 
I I 

I I 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
Comni ssioners I H r q  I S ta f f  i 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
I Comni ssioners I AOM I 


